FY2021 CoC Program Reallocated

Projects

Super- .. .
. Operating | Operating 2020 Grant Project Project # of # of ) s i Individual Project
# Grant Number Project Name ] visorial
Start Date End Date Amount Status Type Units | Beds . Total Score
District
13 | CA1899L9D082001 His Daughter's House DV RRH 7/1/2021 | 2/28/2022 $342,591 Opted Not to Renew RRH 20 34 1,2,3,4,5 Not Scored: Subrecipient opted NOT to renew.
14 | CA1365L9D081804 Path of Life Rapid Rehousing 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 $384,801 Opted Not to Renew RRH 13 38 1,2,3,4,5 Not Scored: Subrecipient opted NOT to renew.
15 | CA1017L9D081803 Shelter Plus Care Project Based w/OSH 10/1/2019 | 9/30/2020 $84,395 Opted Not to Renew PSH 13 13 1,4 Not Scored: Subrecipient opted NOT to renew.
16 | CA0664L9D081805 Housing Authority PSH Consolidation 5/1/2019 | 6/30/2020 $1,211,133 Opted Not to Renew PSH 109 161 1,2,3,5 Not Scored: Subrecipient opted NOT to renew.
Not Scored:
17 | CA1898L9D082001 Social Work Action Group DV RRH 5/1/2021 | 4/30/2022 $767,479 Opted Not to Renew RRH 26 50 1,2,3,4,5 Subrecipient opted NOT to renew and
Less than 1 Year of Operation
Total $2,790,399 181 296




From: CoC <CoC@rivco.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:13 PM

To: Hui, Cindy <CHui@rivco.org>

Cc: Torno, Tanya C <TTorno@rivco.org>; Perez-Singh, Emma <EmmaSingh@RIVCO.0RG=; Ng, Kin Tat Natalis <KNg@rivco.org=; Gibson, lamie
<IGibson@rivco.org=

Subject: FY 2021 CoC Program: MNotification of Project

Good afternoon Cindy,
Housing Authority has submitted confirmation that your organization has elected not to renew CoC project(s) for FY 2021.

Please see the attached confirmation letter for your records..
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Jamie Gibson.

Thank you in advance

Jamie Gibson
Senior Program Specialist
Continuum of Care

Housing, Homelessness Prevention and
Warkfarce Solutions Department

{951) 205-7161- Cell
JGibson@riveo.org



FY 2021 Continuum of Care Program Competition

Housing Authority of the County of Riverside
Cindy Hui
Acting Deputy Director

10/28/2021

Dear Cindy Hui,

Thank you for submitting your confirmation that your organization has elected NOT to renew the project(s)
stated below during the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition.

# of # of
Grant Number Project Name Subrecipient Name Units | Beds
Shelter Plus Care Project Based
CA1017L9D081803 w/OSH Housing Authority 13 13
Housing Authority PSH
CA066419D081805 Consolidation Housing Authority 109 161

On October 26, 2021, the CoC Board of Governance approved the CoC Review & Rank Committee’s
Priority Listing recommendations consisting of 25 project applications including 13 new projects and 12
renewal projects. These projects will be included in the Riverside CoC’s U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD)’s FY 2021 CoC Program Competition application. Please click here to view the
full approved Priority Listing. New or renewal projects not listed are considered rejected or reallocated.

More information on the FY 2021 CoC Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) can be found on
the CoC NOFO webpage. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Jamie
Gibson at (951) 205-7161.

Sincerely,

Tanya Torno
Deputy Director
Continuum of Care



FY 2021 Continuum of Care Program Competition

His Daughter’s House
Dr. Adrianne Mason
CEO Executive Director

10/28/2021

Dear Dr. Adrianne Mason,

Thank you for submitting your confirmation that your organization has elected NOT to renew the project(s)
stated below during the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition.

# of # of
Grant Number Project Name Subrecipient Name Units | Beds
CA189919D0820001 His Daughter’s House DV RRH His Daughter’s House 20 34

On October 26, 2021, the CoC Board of Governance approved the CoC Review & Rank Committee’s
Priority Listing recommendations consisting of 25 project applications including 13 new projects and 12
renewal projects. These projects will be included in the Riverside CoC’s U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD)’s FY 2021 CoC Program Competition application. Please click here to view the
full approved Priority Listing. New or renewal projects not listed are considered rejected or reallocated.

More information on the FY 2021 CoC Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) can be found on
the CoC NOFO webpage. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Jamie
Gibson at (951) 205-7161.

Sincerely,

Tanya Torno
Deputy Director
Continuum of Care



FY 2021 Continuum of Care Program Competition

Path of Life Ministries
Casey Jackson
Interim CEO

10/28/2021

Dear Casey Jackson,

Thank you for submitting your confirmation that your organization has elected NOT to renew the project(s)
stated below during the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition.

# of # of
Grant Number Project Name Subrecipient Name Units | Beds
CA1365L9D081804 Path of Life Rapid Rehousing Path of Life Ministries 13 38

On October 26, 2021, the CoC Board of Governance approved the CoC Review & Rank Committee’s
Priority Listing recommendations consisting of 25 project applications including 13 new projects and 12
renewal projects. These projects will be included in the Riverside CoC’s U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD)’s FY 2021 CoC Program Competition application. Please click here to view the
full approved Priority Listing. New or renewal projects not listed are considered rejected or reallocated.

More information on the FY 2021 CoC Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) can be found on
the CoC NOFO webpage. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Jamie
Gibson at (951) 205-7161.

Sincerely,

Tanya Torno
Deputy Director
Continuum of Care



FY 2021 Continuum of Care Program Competition

Social Work Action Group
Monica Sapien
Executive Director

10/28/2021

Dear Monica Sapien,

Thank you for submitting your confirmation that your organization has elected NOT to renew the project(s)
stated below during the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition.

# of # of
Grant Number Project Name Subrecipient Name Units | Beds
Social Work Action Group DV Social Work Action
CA1898L9D082001 RRH Group 26 50

On October 26, 2021, the CoC Board of Governance approved the CoC Review & Rank Committee’s
Priority Listing recommendations consisting of 25 project applications including 13 new projects and 12
renewal projects. These projects will be included in the Riverside CoC’s U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD)’s FY 2021 CoC Program Competition application. Please click here to view the
full approved Priority Listing. New or renewal projects not listed are considered rejected or reallocated.

More information on the FY 2021 CoC Program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) can be found on
the CoC NOFO webpage. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Jamie
Gibson at (951) 205-7161.

Sincerely,

Tanya Torno
Deputy Director
Continuum of Care
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